
Proposer

Financial information

Travel pattern

Other insurance

Insured persons

Total insured

Maritime activities

Territory

Business activities

1. Company name

If Yes, please state with whom you are insured and for what sum insured:

7. Total revenue of your business  

(from last annual report)

8. Specify the country, the approximate duration of stay and the number of insured persons

who are planning or expected to travel to those countries within the next 12 months:

9. Do you have any other form of kidnap and ransom insurance?

2. Are all of the directors, officers and employees to be insured?

If No, please give names or categories of individuals to be insured on a separate sheet.

Head office address

Total assets (from last annual report):

3. Total number of individuals to be insured

Name of insurance company Sum insured

6. Do you own, lease or charter any ship or vessel?

If Yes, please fill in the Kidnap & Ransom Maritime proposal form.

5. Nature of business

4. Specify the number of individuals to be insured by country: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

NOTICE TO THE PROPOSER
The proposer and underwriters are free to choose the law applying to this insurance contract.
Unless specifically agreed to the contrary, this insurance shall be subject to English law.

Any enquiry or complaint should be addressed in the first instance to your broker.
If you are not satisfied with the way a complaint has been dealt with you may ask the
Complaints and Advisory Department at Lloyd’s to review your case without prejudice to your
rights in law.

The address is:
Complaints Department
Lloyd’s, One Lime street, London EC3M 7HA
T: 020 7327 5693
Fax: 020 7327 5693
Email: complaints@lloyd’s.com

Please answer all the questions in full and sign the declarations at the end of this proposal.

DECLARATION FORM

Corporate Protection Insurance 
for Kidnap and Ransom

Yes

Yes

$

Yes

$

$

No

No

No

Page 1 of 2Sydney
Melbourne

Brisbane
Perth

Accident & Health International 
Underwriting Pty Ltd  (AHI)

ABN: 26 053 335 952
AFS Licence No: 238261

ahi@ahiinsurance.com.au
www.ahiinsurance.com.au

T. 1800 618 700
F. +61 2 9252 4385

Country Number of local nationals Number of expatriates

Country Approximate duration of stay Number of individuals



Declaration:
You must read this before signing below. To the best of my 
knowledge and belief the information provided in connection 
with this proposal, whether in my own hand or not, is true and 
I have not withheld any material facts. I understand that non-
disclosure or misrepresentation of a material fact will entitle 
underwriters to void the insurance.

(N.B. A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or 
assessment of this Proposal by Underwriters. If you are in 
any doubt as to what constitutes a material fact you should 
consult your broker).

You should keep a record (including copies of any letters) 
of all information supplied to underwriters for the purpose 
of entering into this insurance. A copy of your completed 
proposal will be available (on request) provided the 
insurance is effected. You must inform underwriters of any 
change in circumstances which will materially affect this 
insurance. If you are in any doubt you should consult your 
insurance agent.

Previous threats

Losses

Previous insurance

10. Have you or any insured person had in the last five years any illegal threats either directly or 

indirectly made against you or to any insured person?

11. Have you sustained any losses during the last five years?

12. Have you ever been declined or accepted under special terms for kidnap and ransom 

insurance, or has any insurer ever cancelled or declined to renew your policy?

If Yes, please give details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

If Yes, please give details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

If Yes, please give details: (Continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

DECLARATION FORM

Corporate Protection Insurance 
for Kidnap and Ransom

Yes

Yes

Yes

$

No

No

No
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Financial information

Extensions of cover

Data Protection Act 1998

13. Amount to be insured

Proposer’s name Position in company

Currency

14. Do you require cover for any of the following:

Emergency political repatriation and relocation? 

Loss of earnings extension?

Computer virus loss of earnings?

Any information you have provided will be dealt with by us in compliance 
with the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998. For the purpose 
of providing this insurance and handling of any claims which may arise 
under it, Underwriters may need to transfer certain information which
you have provided to other parties. By signing this proposal you agree 
that such transfer(s) may be made.

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Important information

Signature of proposer Date
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